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Poh Kin (LKKAuto)

From: Poh Kin (LKKAuto)
Sent: Wednesday, 14 August 2019 4:45 PM
To: Joel Goh
Cc: Admin A
Subject: RE: TP Claim - Our customer SGT99C; Your insured SMD153S (EQ) DOA 05/02/2019

Importance: High
Sensitivity: Confidential

Your Ref:    TBA (OI veh: SMD 153S) 
Our Ref:     CC4/EQI19002680/fb3 
  
Dear Joel, 
  
ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES NOS. SMD 153S (OI) AND SGT 99C (TP) ON 05.02.2019 
  
We refer to the above matter and our tele conversation. 
  
We understand that third party claimant had change workshop on this matter. 
 
In view of this, we will proceed to close file at our end. 
   
***No bill to M/s EQ Ins as no survey done by LKK. 

 

Best Regards, 

Poh Kin, Chong (Mr) | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-2132 | email: pohkin@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

Save the Earth. Print only when necessary. 

 

 

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an 
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not 
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the 
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you. 
 
 

From: Joel Goh <joel.goh@eqinsurance.com.sg>  
Sent: Tuesday, 12 February 2019 10:09 AM 
To: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: TP Claim - Our customer SGT99C; Your insured SMD153S (EQ) DOA 05/02/2019 
Sensitivity: Confidential 
 
Dear LKK 
 
Attached both accident reports for your attention. 
 
Best Regards,  


